
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
(CHIEF OFFICER APPOINTMENT) 

DATE AND TIME 
 

TUESDAY 2 JULY 2013 
 

AT 9.00 AM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Richard Cornelius  
Vice Chairman: Councillor Daniel Thomas  
 

Councillors 
 

Alison Moore 
 

Barry Rawlings 
 

Joan Scannell 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Melvin Cohen 
 

Claire Farrier 
 

  
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Chidilim Agada  020 8359 2037  

chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 
 
 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Absence of Members (If any)  
 

 

2.   Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non 
Pecuniary interests (If any)  
 

 

3.   Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service Appointment  
 

1 - 4 

4.   Motion to Exclude the Press And Public  
 

 

5.   Appointment of Chief Executive  
 

 

6.   Any other Item(s) that the Chairman decides are urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Chidilim Agada  
020 8359 2037  chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a 
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee 
Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Meeting Remuneration Committee 

Date 2 July 2013 

Subject Chief Executive and Head of Paid 
Service Appointment 

Report of The Leader of the Council 

Summary To make the appointment to the post of Chief 
Executive and Head of Paid Service. .    

 

 
Officer Contributors Jacquie McGeachie – Human Resources 

Status (public or exempt) Public (appointment panel will be exempt) 

Wards Affected None 

Key Decision Remuneration Committee 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in 

None 

Function of Council 

Enclosures None 

Contact for Further 
Information: 

Jacquie McGeachie – Human Resources 
020 8359 7952 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3

1



 

 
1.         RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.1 That the Committee interview the candidate(s) for the post of Chief 

Executive and Head of Paid Service and, if appropriate, make an 
appointment. 

 
1.2 That the appointment made by the Committee will be subject to the 

clearance of satisfactory employment checks.  
 
1.3 That under Article 4.02 of the Council’s Constitution, the appointment is 

submitted to full Council for confirmation. 
 
2       RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 General Function Committee 28 June 2012 Decision No 8 resolved that the 

proposed new employment contract and terms and conditions of employment 
for those senior posts which are part of the Council re-organisation be agreed.    

  
2.2 Remuneration Committee 24 October 2012 Decision No. 3  resolved:- 
 
2.2.1 That in accordance with the Localism Act 2012, the Committee voted and 

agreed that the pay range for the post of Chief Executive be set at £177,613 to 
£187,613 (excluding on costs); 

 
2.2.2 That where a market supplement is required up to Market Median and there is 

clear market evidence to support this then this will be a matter for the Leader 
of the Council in consultation with members of the Remuneration Committee.  
 

2.3 Remuneration Committee 24 October 2012 Decision No 5  noted that Mr 
Andrew Travers be appointed as the interim Chief Executive and interim Head 
of Paid Service with effect from 3 December 2012.  

 
2.4 Council meeting on the 6 November 2012 Decision No 21 resolved that the 

appointment of Mr Andrew Travers as Interim Head of Paid Service be 
confirmed, with effect from 3 December 2012. 

 
2.5 Remuneration Committee 19 March 2013 Decision No 6 resolved that the 

Committee agreed the approach and timetable for the recruitment and 
selection of the Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service.    

 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 The role profile and the selection process reflect the skills, knowledge and 

experience required to deliver the Council’s priorities and strategic plans, 
including but not exhaustive; the Corporate Plan, the Medium Term Financial 
Strategy, the Growth Strategy, Health and Wellbeing Strategy and Children 
and Young Peoples Plan.  

 

2



 

3.2 The Council’s Recruitment and Selection Policy does not include the Chief 
Executive and Head of Paid Service post.  However, the process has been 
designed to be fair and transparent and will not fetter any opportunities under 
the Council’s Equalities Policy.   

 
4 RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 The recruitment and selection process aims to secure the appointment of 

appropriate calibre to a post that is critical to the achievement of the Council’s 
aims, values and priorities at the highest corporate level. 

 
5 EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 This process is governed by statutory requirements on equality in recruitment 

and by the Council’s own internal policies. 
 
5.2 Attention was paid to the design of the attraction and selection process to 

ensure that it is fair to all candidates and as diversity friendly as possible.  The 
assessment of candidates involved several people in the evaluation process, 
all of which have been briefed on the selection criteria by qualified   assessors. 
A variety of exercises have been used so candidates had more than one 
opportunity to perform at their best and assessment was against a 
standardised and consistent set of measures.  

 
6 USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATONS (Finance, procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 The Remuneration Committee agreed the pay range for the Chief Executive 

and Head of Paid Service role at the 24 October 2012 meeting, which 
represented a saving at the top of the pay range of £18,000 including on 
costs. The salary for the post is funded within the Commissioning Group 
budget. 

  
7 LEGAL ISSUES 

7.1 The appointment should be made on merit following appropriate interviewing 
process. 
 

7.2 The recommendation at 1.1.of the report is subject to ratification by Council, 
as is the pay of the Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service.  

 
8 CONSITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, 

Key/Non-Key Decision) 
 
8.1 The Remuneration Committee’s terms of reference are noted in the Council’s 

Constitution – Responsibility for Functions.   
 
8.2  The appointments are covered by the officer employment rules in the 

Council’s Constitution. These require the declaration by candidates of family 
relationships with councillors and officers of the Council, and forbid 
canvassing of members by candidates and soliciting by members on behalf of 
candidates. 

3



 

 
9 BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

9.1 Following the resignation of the Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service the 
Remuneration Committee on the 24 October 2012 agreed to an interim 
arrangement for this post whilst consideration was given to the recruitment 
and selection of a permanent Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service. 

 
9.2 The Council has taken the opportunity to redesign the Chief Executive and 

Head of Paid Service role.  The Leader invited Councillor Moore, Leader of the 
Labour Group and Councillor Cohen, Leader of the Liberal Democrats Group, 
to participate in the review of the role including what skills, knowledge and 
experience they would like to see from future candidates applying to the post. 

 
9.3 The pay scale for the Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service was agreed 

by the Remuneration Committee on the 24 October 2012 and confirmed by 
Council on the 5 March 2013 as part of approving the Pay Policy Statement 
for the Council.   

 
9.4 The Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service post will be subject to a 

personal contract which is the same as other senior posts in the Council.   
 
9.5 The recruitment and selection process was designed as a fair, inclusive and 

transparent process, using a number of best practice attraction and selection 
methods to provide good choice of quality candidates and a rigorous process 
to support the final appointment. 

 
9.6 Following the post being advertised from the 6 May through to the 20 May the 

Remuneration Committee met on the 3 June as an appointment panel to 
agree the candidate long-list.  At the time of writing the report a further 
meeting is scheduled for the panel on the 25 June to agree the candidate 
short-list.  Short-listed candidates will be assessed on the 1st and 2nd July, 
with the latter date being the formal appointment panel of the Remuneration 
Committee.  

 
9.7 The Chief Executive is designated by Article 11 of the Council’s Constitution 

as Head of Paid Service, and Article 4, section 4.02(h) of the Constitution 
requires that full Council must confirm the appointment to this position. 

 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 None. 
 

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) JH 

Cleared by Legal  (Officer’s initials) LC 

 

4


	Agenda
	3 Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service Appointment

